
There are two men playing badminton

EXAMPLE :



There is someone/something

• Rozlišujeme „someone“ – osoba, 

„something“ – vec, zviera

• There is someone + (verb+ing) – There

is the man dancing....

• There is something + (verb+ing) – There

is the dog barking....
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There is a man riding a horse

There are three women exercising

There is a women walking with a dog

There is a girl fishing

There is a man painting

There are three children sitting on a bench



I can see ...

I can hear ...

I can hear the bird singing.

EXAMPLE :



I can see/hear/feel/smell

I can + verb + 

(someone/something) + (verb+ing)

Napr. I can see the cat running.

I can feel the wind blowing.
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I can see the man kicking the ball

I can hear the man screaming

I can see two girls drinking

I can hear the man singing

I can hear the dog barking

I can feel the wind blowing




